
 

 

 
WORK SESSION ITEM 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  June 22, 2015 

TO: President and Members of City Council 

FROM: Eileen Lynch Gonzalez, City Council Administrator 

SUBJECT: Agenda Planner Review 
 

 

The following agenda items have been proposed for the regularly scheduled Work 
Session and Regular Meetings on July 13 & 14, 2015. There are currently no new items 
proposed for the meetings of July 27 & 28, 2015. 
 
Work Session Meeting – July 13 
 
Presentations for General Information 
1. Humane Society of the Pikes Peak Region - Service Overview – Ryan Trujillo, 

Contract Compliance Manager, Finance 
 
Items for Introduction 
1. An appropriations ordinance adopting the budget and appropriating monies for the 

Senior Center Fund and the Human Services Complex Fund – Kara Skinner, Chief 
Financial Officer 

2. A resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the Memorandum of Agreement 
between the Fountain Creek Watershed, Flood Control and Greenway District and 
the City of Colorado Springs for Grant Matching Funds – Travis Easton, Director of 
Public Works 

 
Regular Meeting – July 14 
 
New Business 
1. 2016 Audit Plan – Denny Nester, City Auditor 
 
Public Hearings 
1. Public Hearing to receive public comment on performance of Comcast under current 

franchise agreement and future cable-related needs of the community – City 
Attorney’s Office 

 


